Makia Carver

Virginia Beach, VA 23455 makiacarver231@gmail.com +1 317 428 9151

Holistic care and patient focused Certified Nursing Assistant and upcoming

Registered Nursing graduate with 9+ years of work experience in the health care field. Proven to be an asset to the nursing community through passion for learning and growing professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment. Ready to support organizational goals while provide outstanding direct care.

Work Experience

Nursing Care Partner

Sentra Princess Anne Hospital - Virginia Beach, VA October 2020 to Present

- · Transfer patients from bed to chair, bed to commode, and commode to chair; all while using a gait belt, Hoyer lift, and easy stands as needed to guarantee patient's safety and comfort
- \cdot Communicate patients' needs to nursing team ensure patients are comfortable during stay with all needs met
- · Maintain updated charting and documentation throughout the shift using EPIC system

Operations Specialist

United Stated Navy - Virginia Beach, VA July 2014 to Present

- · Entered commands on computer terminal to transfer encoded data from memory unit to magnetic tape and assist in labeling, classifying, cataloging, and maintaining tapes
- · Supervised and trained peripheral equipment operators and computer operator trainees
- \cdot Operated spreadsheet programs and other forms of software to load and manipulate data to produce reports
- \cdot Maintained government-issued certifications as required
- \cdot Responded to the direction of upper command following designated course to steer and navigate the ship
- · Utilized observation skills and effective communication skills to look out for obstructions in a ship's path or to locate navigational aids, such as buoys or lighthouses

Nurse Aide

Private Duty - Norfolk, VA February 2017 to October 2020

- · Drove patient's to and from all doctor appointments and followed all instructions for patient care
- · Assisted patient's with activities of daily living, Instrumental activities of daily living, House hold

Education

Associate of Registered Nursing Degree in Nursing

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Medical Careers Institute of ECPI University - Virginia Beach, VA \\ \hbox{\tt July } 2022 \end{tabular}$

Skills

- · Patient assessments
- Medication administration
- Wound Care
- Patient Observations
- Patient Charting
- Pain management
- Insert NG tubes
- Perform Apgar Scoring
- Insert Foley catheter
- Obtain vital signs
- Patient transfers
- Perform head-to-toe assessments
- Hoyer Lift
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

AED Certification

RN License

CNA

BLS Certification

Secret Clearance

CPR Certification